Baker, Jason@Waterboards

From: Colin Bailey <colin@ejcw.org>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Baker, Jason@Waterboards

Cc: Meserve, Osha@semlawyers.com (osha@semlawyers.com)
Subject: Re: Email Issue

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Yes. His e-mail may be removed. Let me know if | need to take action on that.

Thanks.

Colin Bailey, Executive Director & Managing Attorney

The Environmental Justice Coalition for Water
P.O. Box 188911, Sacramento, CA 95818—8911(map)
(916) 432-3529(EJCW) text okay / eicw.org / @EJCW

Host a screening of the documentary film, Thirsty for Justice: the struggle for the human right to water, in your community! Watch the 2-minute trailer or view the
38-minute film.

Reduce e-mail! Schedule a 15-minute meeting with me here or MeetMe here.
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On Fri, Jan 12, 2018 at 11:23 AM, Baker, Jason@Waterboards <Jason.Baker@waterboards.ca.gov> wrote:

Greetings,

The email address for Randy Reck continues to create “bounce backs”. Has Randy left the EJCW?

-Jason Baker



